



Christopher Knight
Environmental Manager
Four Mile Creek Road
Asthonfield, NSW 2323

02/09/2020

Dear Mr Knight

**Rix's Creek South (SSD-6300)
Approval of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan**

I refer to the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan which was submitted in accordance with condition B57 of the Rix's Creek South development consent (SSD-6300).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of the Project development consent.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan (version 1, dated July 2020). Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at your earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Joe Fittell at the details above.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M Spratt'.

Matthew Spratt
Director
Resource Assessments (Coal & Quarries)

As nominee of the Planning Secretary